From: Alan Boyle < NG

Sent: 28 September 2022 09:57

To: Denise Dickson <| -

Cc: Planning <Planning@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Gemma McAuley
I |- Baird
< V' 0n e Boyle
< Dcrmot Nicholl (Internet)
I - - Scott < -; M2k
Fielding </, - ~2ron Callan
< O1la Beattie (Internet)
<IN -0 in @agbw.com; Kathleen McGurk(intenet)
<IN Hc/ena DallatODriscoll

<+ N - O'iver MicMullan
<IN Roszleen McNicholl
< - ic McMath
< -

Subject: RE: LA01/2020/1135/F - 80A Curragh Rd

Oliver (Chair)/ Helena (Vice Chair)/ Rosaleen

Our client has just confirmed that her daughter is her registered carer we require time to

Get a formal confirmation of same.

No correspondence from Planning between 26/08/21 & 14/02/22

this was raised with Head of Planning March 22 who confirmed this was unacceptable .

regards

Alan

Alan Boyle

AQB Architectural Workshop Ltd
12a Ebrington Terrace

Derry

BT47 6JS



Tel 028 7132 9030

Tel 028 7132 9071

The information in this message including any attachments is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Any review, dissemination or use of this
transmission or its contains by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you
received this message in error please notify the sender.

From: Denise Dickson <
Sent: 28 September 2022 09:34

To: 'Alan Boyle' <||

Cc: Planning <Planning@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Gemma McAuley
< - 1021 Baird
<IN - V' on e Boyle
<. D<ot Nicholl (Internet)
< c'z=r Scott <, - Viark
Fielding <  /2ron Callan
I O'\a Beattie (Internet)
I -0 in @agbw.com; Kathleen McGurk(intenet)
I Hc!ena DallatODriscoll
I - Oliver McMullan
I ; Rosaleen McNicholl
I, /ulie McMath
N -

Subject: RE: LA01/2020/1135/F - 80A Curragh Rd

A N A A AN A A

Alan

This was queried back on 12 August 2022 and should have been addressed prior to the morning of
the Planning Committee meeting — see attached from case officer.

Regards

Denise

From: Alan Boyle < NG

Sent: 28 September 2022 08:49
To: Rosaleen McNicholl < O'iver McMullan



<IN H</cna DallatODriscoll

s =

Cc: Planning <Planning@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Gemma McAuley
I - D nise Dickson
I, - /o2 Baird
I - \/0nne Boyle
I Dcrmot Nicholl (Internet)
I 2 Scott <[ - Viark

A A A A A

Fielding <[ > Aaron Callan
N - O 2 Beattic (Internet)
<IN -0 in @agbw.com; Kathleen McGurk(intenet)
=

Subject: RE: LA01/2020/1135/F - 80A Curragh Rd
Importance: High

Oliver (Chair)/ Helena (Vice Chair)/ Rosaleen

We note from the planner notes that there was some confusion over address on ‘Doctor’s ‘ letter

Also client has advised that there is more health evidence that can be provided which highlights that
our client’s

Daughter (who lives with her) is her official carer.

We will be submitting additional evidence on Health

And therefore respectfully request time to submit this information.

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



